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Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Hafizul Farhan RAHMAT (SPF) <Hafizul_Farhan_RAHMAT@spf.gov.sg>
Sent: Wednesday, 2 November 2022 3:28 PM
To: Admin A; assignments
Cc: Cui Fen ENG (SPF); Lai Kuen LUI (SPF)
Subject: POST REPAIR SURVEY on SMW1022E : Accident involving YP8571K on 30 July 2022
Attachments: GIA Rpt SMW1022E.pdf; Repair Invoice.pdf

Our ref: ACS/105/009/2022/067 
 
Dear LKK, 
 
              Kindly conduct paper survey on SMW1022E. 
 
              Vehicle had been repaired. 
 
 
Best Regards, 
 
Hafizul Farhan Bin Rahmat 
Assistant Logistics Support Officer 
Corporate Services Division | Police Logistics Department 

    
Singapore Police Force W police.gov.sg FB fb.com/singaporepoliceforce IG 
Instagram.com/singaporepoliceforce 
 
WARNING: "Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this message. If you are not the intended addressee, you must not 
copy, distribute or take any action in reliance thereon. Communication of any information in this email to any unauthorized person is 
an offence under the Official Secrets Act 1935. Please notify the sender immediately if you receive this in error. 

 

From: Lim, Wan Yen <lim.wanyen@libertyinsurance.com.sg>  
Sent: Tuesday, 1 November 2022 2:35 pm 
To: Hafizul Farhan RAHMAT (SPF) <Hafizul_Farhan_RAHMAT@spf.gov.sg> 
Cc: Lai Kuen LUI (SPF) <LUI_Lai_Kuen@spf.gov.sg>; Cui Fen ENG (SPF) <ENG_Cui_Fen@spf.gov.sg>; Claims_Recovery 
(SG) <claimsrecovery@libertyinsurance.com.sg> 
Subject: RE: Accident involving SMW1022E and YP8571K on 30 July 2022; Our Ref: AVS22/2123  
 
Dear Hafizul,  
 
Regret for delay in reply.  
 
We attached here repair invoice and coloured photos for your perusal.  
 
Please note that the excess is of follows:- 
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Trust the above are in order.  
 
Thank you.  
 
LIM WAN YEN (Ms) 
Claims Department 

─────────── 

Liberty Insurance Pte Ltd 
51 Club Street #03-00 Liberty House  
Singapore 069428 
DID: (65) 6328 0769 

 
From: Hafizul Farhan RAHMAT (SPF) Hafizul_Farhan_RAHMAT@spf.gov.sg  
Sent: Wednesday, 19 October 2022 3:08 AM 
To: Lim, Wan Yen lim.wanyen@libertyinsurance.com.sg 
Cc: Lai Kuen LUI (SPF) <LUI_Lai_Kuen@spf.gov.sg>; Cui Fen ENG (SPF) <ENG_Cui_Fen@spf.gov.sg>; Claims_Recovery 
(SG) <claimsrecovery@libertyinsurance.com.sg> 
Subject: {EXTERNAL} RE: Accident involving SMW1022E and YP8571K on 30 July 2022; Our Ref: AVS22/2123  
 
Dear Wan Yen, 
 
              Amy updates on the matter? 
 
 
Best Regards, 
 
Hafizul Farhan Bin Rahmat 
Assistant Logistics Support Officer 
Corporate Services Division | Police Logistics Department 
DID: 6842 8429 

    
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

 

From: Hafizul Farhan RAHMAT (SPF)  
Sent: Monday, 10 October 2022 4:25 pm 
To: 'Lim, Wan Yen' <lim.wanyen@libertyinsurance.com.sg> 
Cc: Lai Kuen LUI (SPF) <LUI_Lai_Kuen@spf.gov.sg>; Cui Fen ENG (SPF) <ENG_Cui_Fen@spf.gov.sg>; Claims_Recovery 
(SG) <claimsrecovery@libertyinsurance.com.sg> 
Subject: RE: Accident involving SMW1022E and YP8571K on 30 July 2022; Our Ref: AVS22/2123  
 
Dear Sir, 
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              We acknowledged receipt of the matter. 
 

Kindly forward us the repair invoice and coloured photos of the vehicle. 
 
              We also seek clarifications on why the excess is $3,000. 
 
 
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
Sent: Monday, 10 October 2022 4:15 pm 
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
 
Without Prejudice 
 
Your ref: YP8571K 
Our ref: AVS22/2123 
 
ACCIDENT INVOLVING SMW1022E AND YP8571K ON 30 JULY 2022 AT REPUBLIC BOULEVARD 
 
Dear Sir/ Mdm, 
 

1. We refer to the accident involving SMW1022E and your vehicle YP8571K on 30 July 2022 at Republic 
Boulevard. 

 
2. It is reported that on the material date of accident, your vehicle YP8571K had reversed and collided onto our 

Insured vehicle SMW1022E causing it to damage.  
 

3. Since the accident was caused by your vehicle, we hereby submit out claim to you for recovery, which is 
tabulated as follows:- 
 

Cost of repairs  : $4,595.70 
Excess             : $3,000.00 

 
4. Kindly acknowledge receipt of this email and advise us on your Reference No and Person in charge within 7 

days from the date hereof. 
 
Thank you.  
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LIM WAN YEN (Ms) 
Claims Recovery 

─────────── 

Liberty Insurance Pte Ltd 
51 Club Street #03-00 Liberty House  
Singapore 069428 
DID: (65) 6328 0769 

 

 

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are 
addressed. If you have received this email in error or you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately and permanently 
delete this email (and any files transmitted with it) along with all copies and printouts thereof and do not disclose any contents hereof. If you are 
not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any retention, dissemination, distribution, publishing or copying of this e-mail, and any 
attachments thereto, is strictly prohibited. We do not warrant that this email and any attachments are error or virus free.  All personal data 
provided to us is subject to our data protection policy  
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